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Linda Williams

To: Brenda Hawkins DID3A-F A
Subject: RE: Docket 001431-TI and Docket #84634+4FA

The revised CASR went to Sandy's section. I'll update the information in Docket 010314-TA
per this e-mail Thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Brenda Hawkins

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2001 1:51 PM

To: Linda Williams; Kay Flynn 010 3tx-TH
Subject: Docket 001431-TI and Docket #Q10314-TA

Hey y'all! Regarding the first docket #. . . I was just looking in CMS and did not see the
updated Revised CASR information I submitted yesterday. Just don't want to be called on
the rug. . . AND
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for the second decket, please add a comma after Florida, Inc. in the new name. Thanks!
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